ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 27, 2006
12: 48 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Gabrielle LeDoux
Representative Kurt O son
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Mary Kapsner

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Ji m El ki ns
COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 488

"An Act repealing the oil production tax and gas production tax
and providing for a production tax on the net value of oil and
gas; relating to the relationship of the production tax to other
taxes; relating to the dates tax paynents and surcharges are due
under AS 43.55; relating to interest on overpaynents under AS
43.55; relating to the treatnent of oil and gas production tax
in a producer's settlenment with the royalty owner; relating to
flared gas, and to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease
or property, under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing val ue of
oil or gas under AS 43.55; providing for tax credits against the
tax due under AS 43.55 for certain expenditures, |osses, and
surcharges; relating to statenents or other information required
to be filed with or furnished to the Departnment of Revenue, and
relating to the penalty for failure to file certain reports,
under AS 43.55; relating to the powers of the Departnent of
Revenue, and to the disclosure of certain information required
to be furnished to the Departnment of Revenue, under AS 43.55

relating to crimnal penalties for wviolating conditions
governi ng access to and use of confidential information relating
to the oil and gas production tax; relating to the deposit of
noney collected by the Departnent of Revenue under AS 43.55;
relating to the calculation of the gross value at the point of
production of oil or gas; relating to the determ nation of the
net value of taxable oil and gas for purposes of a production

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- February 27, 2006



tax on the net value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions
of 'gas, ‘oil," and certain other terns for purposes of AS
43.55; making conformng amendnents; and providing for an
effective date.”

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 488

SHORT TITLE: O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

02/ 21/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
02/ 21/ 06 (H RES, FIN

02/ 22/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 22/ 06 (H Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 23/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 23/ 06 (H Heard & Held

02/ 23/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 24/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 24/ 06 (H Heard & Held

02/ 24/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 25/ 06 (H RES AT 10: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
02/ 25/ 06 (H Joint with Senate Resources

02/ 27/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

BRI AN VENZEL, Vi ce President

for Finance and Adm nistration
ConocoPhi |l l'i ps Al aska, Inc. (Conoco)
Anchor age, Al aska

M5. MARI ANNE S. KAH

Chi ef Economi st

ConocoPhi |l l'i ps Al aska, Inc.

Pl anning, Strategy and Corporate Affairs
Anchor age, Al aska

MR. DARREN JONES, Vice President
for Conmercial Assets
ConocoPhi |l I'i ps Al aska, Inc.
Anchor age, Al aska

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -2- February 27, 2006



COCHAIR RALPH CO CHAIR SAMIJELS called the House Resources
Standing Commttee neeting to order at 12:48PM  Representatives
Ranras, Samuels, Seaton, O son, Crawford and Seaton were present
at the call to order. Representatives Kapsner and LeDoux
arrived as the neeting was in progress. Represent ati ves
Berkowi tz, Kerttula, Gardner, and CGuttenberg were al so present.

HB 488-O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

CO CHAI R SAMUELS announced that the only order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 488, "An Act repealing the oil production tax
and gas production tax and providing for a production tax on the
net value of oil and gas; relating to the relationship of the
production tax to other taxes; relating to the dates tax
paynments and surcharges are due under AS 43.55; relating to
interest on overpaynments under AS 43.55; relating to the
treatment of oil and gas production tax in a producer's
settlenment with the royalty owner; relating to flared gas, and
to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease or property,
under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing value of oil or gas
under AS 43.55; providing for tax credits against the tax due
under AS 43.55 for certain expenditures, |osses, and surcharges;
relating to statenents or other information required to be filed
with or furnished to the Departnment of Revenue, and relating to
the penalty for failure to file certain reports, under AS 43.55;
relating to the powers of the Departnent of Revenue, and to the
di sclosure of certain information required to be furnished to
t he Department of Revenue, under AS 43.55; relating to crimna
penalties for violating conditions governing access to and use
of confidenti al information relating to the oil and gas
production tax; relating to the deposit of noney collected by
the Departnment of Revenue wunder AS 43.55; relating to the
cal cul ation of the gross value at the point of production of oil
or gas; relating to the determnation of the net value of
taxable oil and gas for purposes of a production tax on the net
value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions of 'gas,"
‘oil," and certain other terms for purposes of AS 43.55; making
conform ng anendnents; and providing for an effective date."

12:48: 44 PM

BRI AN WENZEL, Vice President for Finance and Admnistration,
ConocoPhi I li ps Al aska, Inc. (Conoco), said Conoco is the |eading
oil producer in Alaska and has invested over $5.8 billion in
capital in the last 10 years and $6.8 billion in expense and it

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 3- February 27, 2006



pays $1.6 billion to the state every year. He spoke of Conoco's
enpl oyees who see thenselves as playing a role in building
Al aska's future. He said the conpany generates direct and
i ndi rect enploynent. He said there needs to be nutual respect
between the state and the conpany so they are better off than if
t hey pursued their short-terminterests.

MR. VWENZEL said the governor's bill is balanced in favor of the
state with an aggressive level of state take. He spoke of other
taxes to the state as well as surcharges and fees paid during
the permtting process. That is, of course, on top of federa
corporate taxes, he noted. He spoke of |ayer upon |ayer of
paynents to the governnent; investnment will be inpacted and job
growh wll be affected. He said he sees that the state cannot
adopt tax policy that only seeks to maxim ze the robustness of
the participants in the econony. The governnment provides
essential services to the citizens, and nust turn to taxing
powers to pay for them he added. He said Conoco reluctantly

supports the passage of the bill when the governnent is enjoying
a budget surplus. The tax rate is too high to guarantee
i ncreased investnment over the long term he stated. It punishes
conpani es that have made investnents in Al aska and have created
jobs, royalties and property taxes. He said he would oppose
this bill except it allows parties to conme together under the

Stranded Gas Act to nove the gas pipeline to the next phase.
Advanci ng the gas pipeline is a key priority for Conoco.

12: 55: 06 PM

MR. WENZEL said since 1989 Conoco has been involved with 14
satellite [oil fields], which are margi nal devel opnents that the
state is targeting with HB 488. They were able to be devel oped

in the favorable treatnent under the ELF system It made an
additional 1.9 billion barrels from the North Slope, he said
which is equivalent to a Kuparuk-size field. He said the

conpany has drilled 40 other appraisal wells in the last five
years.

MR. VENZEL spoke of a graph shown to the conmttee. He said the
ELF increased barrels in the pipeline and the state was able to
coll ect taxes on those devel opnents, and the Al aska econony was

able to grow. "There is no such thing as a perfect tax system"™
He said the governor's tax is a wise policy, but HB 488 wll
cost the industry $1 billion at today's prices. "Thi s
unprecedented increase wll nore than double the existing
severance tax paynents,"” he said. He showed a graph under the

proposed profits-based Petroleum Production Tax (PPT) system

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- February 27, 2006



He said the future of oil production is dependent on existing
fields. He said HB 488 adversely inpacts production from
existing fields, and the transition plan is necessary. The new
PPT will inpact Alaska's global conpetitiveness. The purpose of
the Stranded Gas Act was to encourage the devel opnent of the gas
pi peline by establishing fiscal terns for certainty. Gl and
gas exist together, which means the fiscal certainty under the
Stranded Gas Act could be inadequate if it only applied to gas,

he opi ned. The admnistration was unwilling to consider fisca

certainty on oil under the ternms of current statute, but it was
willing to propose this legislation that could becone part of a

fair and durable fiscal regine for both oil and gas. The
adm nistration nmade it clear that the new tax had to stand on
its own in the absence of a pipeline deal. He said Conoco would
not support the bill if it didn't think that it would result in
an agreenent to nove forward on the gasline.

1:01: 06 PM

MR. WENZEL said the admnistration's proposed tax is balanced to
facilitate future investnent, including a gas pipeline. The
producers wll pay substantially nore in taxes than under the
current regine, he noted. He showed a slide of oil production
The heavy oil resource will play a nore significant role in the
North Slope, but technology limtations will restrict heavy oil

"It could be many years before the resource reaches its
potential."

1: 03: 03 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked the view of Conoco regarding incentives
for heavy oil. He nentioned the royalty reduction program and
predicted an allocation nightmare for the state and the
industry, including Ilitigation. He said that instead of a
separate tax system for different geographical |ocations, "would
it be beneficial to instead address the problem through the

royalty reduction...If you think you need nore noney to devel op
the heavy oil, and the costs are high, the profit is less, and
there's just not going to be enough even potential profit to
nove forward with heavy oil...instead of having the nightmare
scenario of cost allocation argunents, is to instead nove
forward with a royalty reduction argunent, where you still can
push nore noney into your colum.” He asked the benefit of

havi ng two tax structures.

1: 04: 30 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 5- February 27, 2006



MR. VWENZEL said Conoco is willing to work with either nechanism
but he assunmes it would be nore palatable for the state to | ook
at a differentially lower tax rate or higher tax credit for
heavy oil production. He said he understands the chall enges of
al  ocati on expenses. "In terms of doing it wth royalty
reduction, we have not had a lot of success getting royalty
reductions in the past, but if that is the preferred path
forward fromthe state, | think we can easily work with that."

MR. DARREN JONES, Vice President for Commer ci al Asset s,

ConocoPhillips Alaska, Inc., said the issue wth royalty
reduction is that it <can't be depended on because it s
negoti ated, unless the law is changed. In the new system if
it's not paying royalty, then it will be subject to the PPT

"and if we're already getting credits for PPT investnents, and
all that nmeans is the new oil would get taxed at 20 percent."
He said the conpany wuld have to think nore about the
ram fications of royalty reduction.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said if all costs are subtracted before
taxing, what is the problem of devel opi ng hi gher-cost heavy oil.
The PPT would act the sane, he noted, and all the higher costs
woul d be subtracted.

MR. VWENZEL said he agrees that all the costs would be captured
under the PPT, but because of the technology |eaps that are
necessary to extract heavy oil, it requires nore notivation than
sinply the current tax system

MR. JONES said light oil fields tend to have pretty high initial

rates with decline over time, and "the heavy oil fields, |ike
West Sak that we are developing now, we're drilling nore wells
to build it up nore slowy over tine, so there is sort of a rate
of return inpact issue of the heavy oil. It takes |onger to get
t he production up." He noted that the well head value of heavy
oil is significantly |ess.

M5. MARI ANNE KAH, Chief Econom st, ConocoPhillips Al aska, Inc.,
said in a high price environnent, "you would think that heavy
oil becones nore econonmic, but what we've seen happen, because
we produce a lot of heavy oil in Venezuela and Canada, is that
the differential of heavy oil to WI [Wst Texas Internedi ate]
wi dens. So, | renenber at the end of |ast year we actually had
to wite off all of our [indecipherable] reserves, even at the
high price environment because there was |like a $17 a barrel
di scount to W, making it appear to be uneconom c. When, of
course, it cane right back on our books the year later when we

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 6- February 27, 2006



started producing it. So there's a problem even in a high oi
price environnment because of the discounting. And that occurs
because there 1isn't enough wupgrading refinery capacity to
process that crude, even after you get it out of the ground
And it take years for that market to get back in bal ance. So
every tine the oil price goes up, you see the discount of heavy
sour crude to WIl widens. Today it is about $16 a barrel." She
added that it will be a nmuch bigger discount in Al aska. That
has to be taken into account, she said.

1: 08: 50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if a wdening difference at high
prices is because nore heavy oil is produced wthout enough
facilities.

M5. KAH said that is one thing, the other is that Saudi Arabia
is replacing crude that is lost on the market and their crude
that is shut in tends to be heavy sour crude. She said there is
al so strong demand, so the |ight product has a higher value and

heavy oil goes down in price. It is cyclical, she said. The
world's crude is going to get nore heavy and nore sour, and
sul fur regulations are getting nore stringent. "So over tinme, |

woul d expect to see a gradual w dening—ot from where we are
today, after it gets back to normal +'d expect to see a gradua
wi deni ng over tinme just because there's going to be nore of this
in the global crude slate.™

1: 09: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ noted that M. Wwnzel said that past
i nvestnents have led to an additional $5 billion of revenue to
the state, and he asked how nuch of that cane from Conoco and
what profits did the conpany show for its Al aska i nvestnents.

MR. VENZEL said he doesn't think he has profits for that period,
but Conoco's profits were $2.5 billion in 2005.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if that was in Al aska.
MR. VENZEL said yes.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked about the tinefranme where Al aska
recei ved an additional $5 billion.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- February 27, 2006



MR. VENZEL said he believes that has been in the past 10 years
that Conoco has spent $5.8 billion in capital and $6.8 billion
i n expenses.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked how nmuch of that cane from Conoco
i nvest nent s.

MR VENZEL said it is all from Conoco.
1:11: 15 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO addressed the heavy oil that M. Wnzel
showed on a graph and asked if it refers to heavy oil reserves
or oil that "you can get to." He noted that there is heavy oi
at Prudhoe Bay that is inpossible to access.

MR. WENZEL said the blue bar is the heavy oil that is possible
to develop with today's technol ogy.

1:12: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked for the [profits for the last ten
years] .

MR. VENZEL said there are over 20 billion barrels of oil in
pl ace. There is potential that can't be extracted today. The
technology will require huge expenses and therefore heavy oil
should be given a differential consideration in the form of a
lower tax rate or additional «credits. The bill has been
designed to attract new players, and Conoco encourages new
i nvestnents, which can be beneficial. He said Conoco has
already made partners of several of them The terns of
attracting new investors conme with a cost. The governor's tax
increase mainly targets large, legacy investnents including
Prudhoe Bay and Kuparuk, and will result in perhaps "the highest
severance tax burden...anywhere in the United States. This is
an unprecedented fiscal increase,” he said. He told the
committee Conoco has stayed in Alaska during difficult tines,
including times of Ilow oil prices. Such an increase could
under m ne i nvestor confidence, he opined.

MR. VENZEL showed a slide of the effective tax rate of the core
versus satellite fields. Core assets represent 65 percent of
the North Slope production and they wll experience a nuch
hi gher effective tax rate.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 8- February 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked how nuch of the difference is
because of the $73 mllion all owance.

MR. VWENZEL said the $73 million is included in the graph I|ines,
but it's arelatively small inpact.

REPRESENTATI VE = SEATON  sai d, "So t he di fference bet ween
satellites with the new PPT, versus core assets...the $73
mllion has very little relationship to the differential between
t hose two |ines?"

MR. VWENZEL said that is correct and it is mainly driven by the
hi gher |evel of investnment relative to production and revenue on
those new satellites. "You' ve got essentially all of the
capital to develop those resources and the tax credits cone in
related to that, bringing down the effective tax rate. \Wereas
on the core fields and known resources, much of that capital has
al ready been expended and there's no resulting inpact.”

1:16: 12 PM

COCHAIR SAMJELS said the $73 nllion is a conpetitive
di sadvant age over conpanies that pay no taxes. He asked if
Conoco would like to keep the provision in the bill.

MR. WENZEL said it was put in place to bring small players into
the state and assist small conpanies. It has a |arger inpact on
those players; as such it is nuch nore appropriate to speak with
the independents on that issue, he said. Conoco pays $1.6
billion in tax or royalty to the state. He said Conoco has a
desire for equal treatnent.

M5. KAH said w thout equal treatnent, partners have m saligned
interests, which is a problemw th devel oping fiel ds.

1: 18: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the $73 mllion allowance is
equal treatnent or not.

MR.  VENZEL encouraged the legislature to consider another
alternative that is applied equally.

1:19: 19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked the return on Conoco's investnments.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 9- February 27, 2006



MR. VENZEL said he doesn't have the public return on investnents
and can't disclose the return on particular projects.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked for the tw npst recent annua
filings.

1: 20: 06 PM

MR. WENZEL said the huge rate increase in the bill is supported
reluctantly by Conoco. The state is enjoying a budget surplus.
The PPT rate would be 13 percent instead of 20 percent in order
for Conoco to pay the same taxes. Some suggest that the rate
should be 25 percent, but that would take noney away from the
private sector and is not in the long term best interest of the

state. New fields are small and costs are high, he stated.
Conoco spends a lot of resources assessing the upside potentia
and the downside risk. "Wen we invest we fully understand that

there is a chance that we may not get a return on investnent,
but also acknow edge that results could exceed expectations."
He said Conoco bears the greatest risks and should be

appropriately rewarded. He said tax credits reduce the risks,
but high tax rates significantly reduces the upside potential.
If credits are too high, the state will take too much downside
risk, and if taxes are too high, investors |ook for better
opportunities elsewhere. He said, "Mwving upwards from 20
percent will seriously disrupt this risk-and-reward bal ance.”
1:22:59 PM

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS spoke of the public testinony a few days
earlier, and he said he was struck by the debate being focused
on the tax rate and tax credit rate. Representative Kelly has
asked why the increments are in fives. H's concern is the
severance rate for ELF. He noted a presentation called "Current
Production Tax and Wiy it is a Problem"” by Dan D ckenson. He
said the current production tax is at 15 percent, and applying
the ELF brings it down to about 7 percent. Going up to $60 a

barrel, the effective tax rate is about 14 percent. "W are
increasing the taxes on the industry enornously, because right
now the effective tax rate is...6 percent.”" He said a nenber of
the public assuned that a 20 percent tax was offset by the 20
percent credit, so people are thinking that there will be no
taxes. "W are taking the actual tax up for the benefit of the
State of Alaska fromits current rate of 6 to 14." He said he
wants to nake it clear that the rate is going up. He stated

that the rebate of the credit is the issue of progressivity

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -10- February 27, 2006



because as the price of oil goes up, the effective tax rate goes
up.

1:27:39 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said the effective tax rate is now closer to 4
percent after counting all the incentive prograns.

MR. VWENZEL said it is inportant to be very careful when speaking
about the effective tax rate and be sure to understand what the
denom nator is. He said he is showing the effective tax rate
relative to revenue. The ELF was a revenue-based system and it
was a 15 percent tax multiplied by an ELF factor that brought
the tax down to around 7 percent. He said the new system is
based on profits instead of revenue, so it is inportant to be
careful in conparing the two.

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS expressed that tax credits are not wdely
under stood by the public.

1: 29: 43 PM

M5. KAH said the tax credit would be subtracted from costs, but
the tax applied to the profit can't be conpared to the current
tax system

MR. WENZEL said the 20 percent base tax rate in the PPT is
applied against profits, and the 20 percent tax credit is
applied against capital and exploration expenditures, which is
probably a smaller nunber than profits at today's prices. For
exanple, in 2005 Conoco had a profit of $2.5 billion and capital
expendi tures were about $700 mllion. The credits cone from a
smaller nunber and do not reduce all of the tax that 1is
cal cul at ed.

1: 31: 28 PM

CO CHAIR RAMRAS said it is good to work with real nunbers. So
20 percent tax on $2.5 mllion is $500 mllion, and if it is a
$700 mllion expense, the 20 percent credit will be $140 mllion
to subtract from those taxes. He stated that the effective tax
woul d be $360 million, which is 13 or 14 percent. The comittee

will debate the combination of tax and credit, and he said he
wi || suggest higher exploration credits because "exploration
will drive the state nore than devel opnent."” He said credits
are poorly understood. Under the new system he worked out the

difference in taxes, and said, "We're going from $160 mllion to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- February 27, 2006



$360 mllion when we go into the next vyear. That's the nature

of what we're talking about by making this shift in real life
terns. VWiich is why this is a considerable paradigm shift for
t he producers to concede.” He said he really wants people to

understand that it is "not 20 in and 20 out."
1: 34: 41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWTZ said the PPT is deductible against
corporate inconme tax. He said there is another fund, the 470
fund or oil spill prevention fund, that's not included as part
of the tax bill. He asked how nmuch of an inpact that would be
on the nunmbers that M. Wenzel is show ng

1: 35: 24 PM

MR. WENZEL said the PPT will be deductible for corporate incone
tax purposes, and the nunbers displayed don't include those
ef fects. The deduction at the federal level wll decrease
Conoco's tax burden but it won't account for all the increase of
t he PPT.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked how significant it will be.

MR. VENZEL said the effective tax rate line on the graph would
shift down.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ said the 470 fund will be renoved as a
tax burden. He asked how nuch of an inpact that would have and
if the PPT nakes ot her changes to Conoco's benefit.

1: 36: 44 PM

MR. VWENZEL said he will have to get back to him

MR. WENZEL spoke of the transitional provision in the bill,
where expenses in the past five years nay be deducted from the
taxes owed in the future, and Conoco supports that provision.
He said it is an essential piece of the bill.

1:37:52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if the inpact of the transitional
plan will | ower Conoco's effective tax rate.

MR. VENZEL said his chart includes the transitional plan.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- February 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he was interpreting the "core" as
al ready having the capital expenditures, versus satellites, so
there would not be a 20 percent capital [deduction] in core
areas. "ls that the difference between these two?"

MR, VENZEL said historical capital is already expended, but
mai nt enance capital is definitely included as part of the
effective tax rate.

1: 39: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the difference between the two
dotted lines, the new fields and the satellite fields, "if
that's not mainly explained by the capital tax credit, what is
mainly explaining the difference in those two lines from the
solid effective tax rate?"

MR. WVENZEL said, "It is explained by tax credits, just not
exactly the tax credits on maintenance capital. The investnents
in the satellites and the new fields are nuch | arger. You have
| arge investnents early on to put all the holes in the ground

put the facilities in place, and then ranmp up with production.
The yellow dotted line here at the top only includes a snaller
| evel of nmmintenance capital, not the original capital to
actually put the facility in [and] the wells on line." He spoke
of a chart showing the capital profile of a particular project.
"The lower effective tax rate on new and satellite fields would
represent all this capital plus the revenue that cones off of
it, whereas the orange line up on the top would instead only
include a smaller |evel of naintenance capital. It wouldn't
include all the early capital to put the fields in place."

1:40: 54 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD not ed that depreciating capital expenses
is accelerated and nost of the benefit is gotten up front.

MR. VENZEL said not to confuse depreciation deductions for state
corporate incone tax with a production tax. "These are two
totally different taxes." For state corporate inconme taxes,
yes, "you' d appreciate assets to recognize the value of those
assets over time, and try to line that depreciation up with your
revenues. On production taxes, under the ELF-based system it's
a tax sinply based on revenue. The new system..is based on
profits.” He said the capital is recognized when it is spent
i nstead of depreciating it over tine.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -13- February 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he was referring to the claw back
provi si on.

MR. WENZEL said, "The rationale for |ooking back, under a
production tax, to those prior investnents is that those
investnments were put in place at a tinme prior to this new PPT,
did not receive any credits, and yet the profits off of those
investments will be heavily taxed as we go forward...So we have
an unfair treatnent of these recent capital expenditures, which
are very much contributing to our revenues the day this tax goes
into place. If we don't |ook back and capture sone of those
very recent capital expenditures for the last five years, we end
up with a higher tax rate under this new PPT than is really
appropriate relative to our true profits and cash expenses, if
you will."

1:43: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG sai d that nost people think of capital
i nvestnment as pipes, punps and simlar things. He asked if
finance charges are built into those costs.

MR. WENZEL said, "No, we are not including any capitalized
interest or things of that nature in those capital costs. I
think that will be driven by the definition of those terns in
the bill."

COCHAIR SAMIJELS asked what is spent every vyear to Kkeep
production going, and how its behavior would have changed if
Conoco had known about the PPT. O all the noney spent in the
|ast five vyears, how nuch of that was mneant to increase
producti on and how nuch was spent to keep production going? He
said there were expenses that Conoco would have had to spend

even if it was taxed at 100 percent. He questioned how the
| egi sl ature should judge, as policy nakers, what Conoco would
have spent anyway. "How rmuch of it was to bunp up production

and how much of it was the way of the world?"
1:45: 55 PM
M5. KAH asked if he was tal king about adm nistrative costs.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS said he is tal king about the noney that will be
considered for the transitional provision.

M5. KAH said it is hard to separate "because the natural decline
rate, production would be in steep decline if you didn't spend

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- February 27, 2006



what vyou're probably thinking of as naintenance capital. But
that counts. It's keeping the decline rate from dropping."

CO CHAI R SAMUELS said, "And what would you have spent no natter
what the tax rate was?" He said it was sonewhat of a rhetorica
guestion, but he is struggling with it.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said it nmay be a good idea to go back five
years, but to go back the sane anobunt for each of those years
does not seem reasonabl e. "Wbul dn't you suggest that we should
| adder all the way back?"

1: 47:39 PM

MR. VENZEL said, "There's actually another argunent here that we
should go through...It's related to the expectations we had when
we decided to nmke those investnents...No, we would not
recommend a | addered approach going back over time. Rather...we
invested in the past based on expectation of future profits.
That' s how we nmake our decisions about whether to invest or not.

It's based on naintaining production. It's based on new
producti on. Those expectations were based on an ELF system'
He said suddenly that expectation was very wong. “Now our

effective tax rate on the production tax side has doubled.”

1:48: 53 PM

CO CHAIR RAMRAS said Conoco's expectation of the value of oil
was wong too: $62 a barrel instead of $30 a barrel. He said
Conoco nmade an investnents thinking oil would be at $30 per
barrel, and "you have been the beneficiary of a terrific
econonm c cycle.” He said Conoco was |ucky and "it doesn't wash
with me. You're going to have a damm hard tine getting all of
this claw back/transition provision by ne. |I'mnot buying it."

1: 50: 03 PM

M5. KAH said, "Wien we |ook at projects we price risk them W
take both the upside and the downside into account when we | ook

at projects." She said Conoco mekes investnent decisions for 10
to 20 years. "W are not thinking of a five year investnent."
She said people think $60 is a very high price, but people don't
realize that Conoco's costs are high. She spoke of the
increases in steel price. She said, "The service industry has
just not kept pace with us." She said that needs to be taken
into account. "We definitely did not consider a change in the

basic tax structure when we made that investnent decision."”

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 15- February 27, 2006



1: 50: 58 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked how much is the depreciation life of the
$700 mllion. He further asked, "How much of it is b5-year
goods, how nuch of it is 15-year goods, and how nuch of it is
39. 5-year goods? Wen you say it's 20-year replacenent, how

much of that $700 million is 5-year goods? | don't want to sit
here and listen to a bunch of baloney."” He said nuch of the
testinmony is inpressive, but when he feels he is not being told
the truth, "I"'mgoing to call you on it. Because I am not going
to sit here with producers and just rubberstanp disingenuous
t esti nony. A great deal of that $700 million is nmaintenance
material that's going to be replaced on a 5 to 7-year lifecycle
and not based on a 20-year investnent horizon. | am not going

to accept that."

MR. VENZEL said there is a mx of capital expenditure, but he
doesn't have it broken out. He added that depreciation lives
are set for inconme tax purposes based on deductions. He said
when Conoco nmakes an investnent it |ooks at prices and takes the
ri sks of upsides and downsi des. The fact that prices are high
is not getting lucky but is an offset when estimtes were off in
the other direction. He said Conoco stockhol ders expect stock
to increase in value when oil prices go up. He said Conoco
recogni zes that there are upsides. There are nmany other years
when Conoco sees a downside. "It does look like, and it is
true, we are being very profitable at the nonent because of oil
prices being high." He said costs are up also, but not as much
as the price of oil. Wien looking at all of Conoco's
investnments, it is inperative that Conoco passes the oil price
risk to stockholders. It is inappropriate for Alaska to cone in
and actually take away part of this upside that the investor
shoul d get. He said Conoco did not expect a change in taxes

He said the conpany expects sonething nmuch nore stable. "As we
change taxes this dramatically in the State of Alaska, we are
actually affecting investor confidence in the state."

1:54: 51 PM

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON asked what price Conoco is budgeting for
next year.

MR VENZEL said Conoco doesn't disclose that.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 16- February 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE OLSON said Alaska is predicting oil to be $45 to
$50 per barrel, and one of your conpetitors is in the same
range. "Apparently they didn't have a problemwth it."

1: 55: 29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said the State of Alaska is taking a
consi derabl e downside risk under the PPT, and it takes away the
oil conpanies' risk on the downside by taxing profits. At $20
per barrel the state will only be getting a three percent tax
i nstead of six. He said the PPT gives the state the downside
risk while taking nore profit on the upside.

1:56: 10 PM

MR. VWENZEL said it is a profits-based tax, so the burden of the
tax cones down as profits decline. Wien the tax is inposed
Conoco will build it into its expectations.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about Conoco's investnent strategy
when ELF was aggregat ed. He asked if Conoco stopped putting in
capital investnments when that happened.

VR. VWENZEL said Conoco continued to invest with new
expect ati ons. He added that the change was inappropriate
because it was a change in the tax law on a particular day when
investnments had been nade under other expectations. He said
Conoco paid its taxes on that basis, but it affected future
proj ects. He said Conoco has requested clarification from the
state that their A pine field would not be aggregated so the
econom cs would allow the project to go forward. Conoco proved
to the state that the project was not econom c under the ELF
system in an aggregation. The Department of Revenue said it
understood, so it gave them a letter saying the field would not
be aggregated with Al pine. So the project proceeded and added
production to the State of Al aska and royalties and taxes.

1: 58: 37 PM

MR. JONES said, "At Prudhoe we were planning to nove ahead with
part of the developnment of the Oion heavy oil resources that
overlies Prudhoe Bay reservoirs, and we had a plan...but because
of the change in the ELF aggregation that the governor put
forward, we del ayed that work."

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said heavy oil was excluded from
aggr egati on.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- February 27, 2006



MR. JONES said it wasn't excluded and the project was del ayed
because the increnental inpact of the ELF on that field is in
t he range of 20 percent.

1: 59: 35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said Conoco keeps indicating that the
state has benefited from everything that Conoco has done, "but
l'd also like to remnd you...that Conoco has also reaped sone
pretty handsonme profits over the last couple of years.” Not
everything done by the state is just for the state's benefit.
He asked if Conoco has recouped the transitional expenses, and
if not, "Wiat is your internal schedule for recouping those
expenses? Wat do you consider to be price risk?"

2: 00: 25 PM

MR. WENZEL said he sees this as a partnership and both the
industry and the state benefits from a healthy oil industry
t oday. The transitional expenditures have not been recouped.
"They were part of our expectation."” They have probably been
recouped for corporate inconme tax and |largely depreciated. But
he said this is a different tax. The ELF doesn't provide any
credits; it was a revenue-based tax.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ noted that Conoco has already expensed
them for corporate inconme tax purposes, and with the PPT it can
expense them agai nst profits retroactively.

MR. WENZEL said that is correct and it is a different tax. "W
have taken the benefit of those to reduce our state corporate
income tax according to the tax code.” He said that it appears
there will be a new tax that is a proxy for profits so it is
appropriate to deduct themon this side.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ noted that one expense wll get
deducted twi ce.

MR. VENZEL said yes because it is two different taxes.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said M. Wnzel nentioned a price risk
and he asked himto explain it.

2:02: 21 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 18- February 27, 2006



M5. KAH said oil prices are "mean reverting", but she doesn't
know what the nean will be, and part of the price risk is "we
don't know what the average sustainable price is going to be,
but we also don't know where we're going to be in the price
cycle when we bring our projects on." She said she uses a
decision and risk analysis. The conpany puts price risk into
proj ect econonmcs weighted by probabilities of future prices.
It is a sophisticated process. She stated the concern that the
governnment |oves to take on the upside but not help on the
downsi de.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ assuned a price risk analysis was done
and he asked where Ms. Kah thinks things are headed.

M5. KAH said it is only done at the project |level, not for the
Al aska business unit.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said Conoco answers to its stockhol ders.
He said the risk/reward rati o changes over tine. Prices may go
up or down, and he said to be responsible to stockhol ders,

unexpected changes should have been already calcul ated. Thi s
t ax change was al r eady priced into Conoco' s over al
cal cul ati ons. He said he would be surprised if it wasn't. "It

can't be a conplete surprise to you that sooner or |later
sonmet hing would have had to change, and you' ve already had the
good changes, the enornous bunp in prices.” The increase in the
tax rate woul d have been antici pated, he surm sed.

2:07:14 PM

M5. KAH said Conoco takes political risks into account and views
Al aska very favorably. Sonme countries are viewed as risky in
terms of changing their tax rates, "but we don't expect it of
the State of Alaska."” She said that makes it nore likely that
Conoco will invest in Al aska rather than other places.

2:07: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said the ELF has been in place for a
nunber of years and was expected to change. He said everyone
knew there was a gasline on the horizon, adding to expectations
of a change of policy or attitude. He noted that Conoco builds

political risk into its equations. The state constitution
requires maximzing the benefit of resource developnent to
Al askans. He said roads are going out and schools are being

cl osed [indecipherable] and Alaska "brings you back to the
table, just as you bring us back to the table to reevaluate the

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -19- February 27, 2006



policy. And | think this is just the point that that's been out
there in the future and now we're there. And that's been built
into the equation.”

2:09: 42 PM

MR. VENZEL said he disagrees. He said Conoco staff who are
running projects every day would not have had a doubling of the
tax rate built into their expectations. He said it undoubtedly
must be done in other countries with political risk, but in
Al aska his analysts are not told to expect a change in taxes.
"W are willing to support this bill with its tax increase based
on the overall balance of where we're going in the future, our
desire to nove forward on |arge investnents--gas pipeline and
ot her." He said the conpany is reluctantly supporting HB 488
but it never expected a tax increase in Al aska.

2:11:11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD noted that M. Kah said Conoco has not
projected its future in Al aska except on a project basis. He
asked them to take the projects and give the conmttee a
proj ection over the next several years. He asked where Conoco
thinks the equilibriumprice for oil is, so the legislature can

get an idea of the best tax policy.

MR. VWENZEL said he would do that and he continued to read his
testi nony. He said a field was discovered in 1992 prior to the
di scovery of the Alpine field, and it was not possible to

develop it by itself. Wth the expansion of the Alpine
facilities in 2004, it is now possible. He said the project
began in 2003 and was faced with ELF aggregation. In 2005 the
adm nistration allowed it to be stand-alone and thus pay little
severance tax, so Conoco went ahead with it. It will be an 18-
wel |l roadless satellite with 17,000 barrels per day. He said
capital costs are $300 nillion. Ol and gas prices have
i ncreased, so labor and material costs have increased. He said
costs will be $30 mllion higher than anticipated.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked what the production tax on that
field woul d have been.

MR. VWENZEL said he doesn't have that figure, but he can get it.
He said the costs were expended before the PPT. The project was
deci ded based on the premse of paying little or no severance
t ax. It will be now be subject to a 20 percent tax rate, "and
wi thout the transition plan, the increased fiscal ternms wll

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 20- February 27, 2006



result in a reduction of over $100 million in gross value and a
six percent reduction in our average return at the $40 West
Coast price."

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked what the West Coast price is today.
MR. VWENZEL said it is about $60.
2:15:53 PM

MR. WENZEL continued reading his testinony. He spoke of two
other satellites that will have simlar |osses of val ue. Ther e
are several other projects undertaken in the past few years that
will have full value eroded as a result of the new tax. He said
a transition plan is essential.

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS noted opening remarks that said Conoco would
reluctantly accept this 20/20 plan. He asked Conoco to work on

a finer transitional plan. "This transition plan wll not
survive in its present form" He said Conoco should |look at a
variable to reduce the credits, "because to get 100 percent of
the last five years, | think, is an unrealistic expectation."
2:17: 05 PM

M5. KAH said her job is to describe to the committee how Al aska
is viewed versus other |ocations. She read from witten
testinony. She said Al aska has higher capital and operating

costs than in other places.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked how nmuch of the price is the Trans-Al aska
Pi peline Systemtariff.

M5. KAH answered about $3.50 per barrel.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said the tariff is scheduled to be
reassessed, and he wondered if it will cone down.

COCHAIR SAMUJELS said the realistic question is what the
industry is assunming will happen in 2009 when the Trans-Al aska
Pipeline System settlenent nmethodology [TSM cones to play
agai n.

MR. JONES said he is supposed to talk about tariffs, but his
conpany will have to renegotiate the TSM He said the other
factor is how nuch oil is in the pipeline, because with less oil
the tariff could be higher.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- February 27, 2006



2:21: 03 PM

M5. KAH said her slide does not include the fact that Al aska
crude does have a |lower value because it is not at the Glf
Coast, "where we set WII." She said it adds another couple of
dollars to get it to the WIl basis. She said her only point is
that costs need to be taken into account when setting the tax
rate. Countries with the |owest cost are able to have the
hi ghest t ax.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked if Conoco |ooks at the percentage of the
Trans- Al aska Pipeline Systemthat it is paying to itself through
Al yeska when | ooki ng at the econom cs of a project.

MR. JONES said it is | ooked at both ways.

2:22: 47 PM

M5. KAH said places with high cost and low tax are favorable
pl aces to operate. High cost and high tax places are not
getting sufficient investnent, she stated. There is a

rel ati onship, as costs go up, tax rates go down. Al aska, under
ELF, is in high cost, low tax, but wunder the PPT, Al aska's
position will rise to the high cost, high tax quadrant, and she
war ned Al aska to consider that.

2:25: 11 PM

CO- CHAIR SAMUELS said that in Norway taxes are high and credits
are high, and they do have a |ot of exploration. He asked if
Conoco invests in Norway, how much, and why, if Norway is in the
guadrant of high tax and hi gh cost.

M5. KAH said Conoco invests in Norway because their field is so
large it is attractive to nmaintain investnents. She said Norway
is not getting enough investnent.

2:26: 17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said he has been hearing that cost and
tax are critical conponents for investnent, but he is not
heari ng about the effects of the market, which is a much bigger
determnate of investnent than "these relatively increnental
anounts of cost or tax." If Conoco predicts high oil prices

that should be a bigger determ nate of investnents than tweaking
a tax rate.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -22- February 27, 2006



M5. KAH said Conoco price risks all its projects, but it doesn't
know how to take all the political risks and tax rate changes

into account. "Wat amazes ne is that Norway has not seen nore
activity despite the fact that we have been in a high price
environment the last three years.” She said they will have to

| oner tax rates to get that.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said Al aska has concern with stability,
and it can't forecast whether nmergers are going to occur. "
woul d argue that there would be no Conoco profits in Al aska
what soever had the State of Al aska not interceded to protect you
so you could continue to nmake profits here.”" He said that needs
to be consi dered.

2:28: 26 PM

M5. KAH said she |ooks at her chart from the bottom |ine of net
inmporting countries, which generally want to maximze their
production and mnimze inports. She said Norway is a net
exporter, so it is not as desperate for production. Her next
slide is about "prospectivity.” Areas with higher prospectivity
can assess higher taxes she said. The Al aska North Slope has
limted prospectivity conpared to countries |ike Kazakhstan, she
noted, and tax rates need to reflect that. The Al aska
consul tant conpared conpetitiveness of Alaska's tax rate, but he
addressed sonething that is not inportant to conpanies. "If you
want to understand how an investor would look at it, you should
ook at the net present value." She said the consultant
provi des bot h.

CO CHAI R SAMJELS asked about the net present val ue.

M5. KAH said, "The net present value is king even though we do
| ook at all avail able indicators.™

2:30: 38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON asked if political or tax stability is nore
i mportant.

M5. KAH said both are factored into the equation, but politica
risk is not as quantifiable, but the conpany would require
hi gher returns to be wlling to be in a higher risk country.
She noted that Pedro van Meurs tried to conpare Russia,
Azerbaijan and Angola to Alaska, and it is not a neaningful

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 23- February 27, 2006



conpari son because of the field size. The risk of a 700 million
field in Russia is not conparable to a 50 mllion barrel field
in Alaska. So tax rate needs to be a lot lower in Al aska before
Conoco woul d be equal Iy interested.

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked about Russi a.

M5. KAH said she does not have data, but Conoco is |ooking at
investing in arctic Russia.

2: 33: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said Ms. Kah made the conparison of the
700 mllion barrel field in Russia and the 50 mllion barrel
field in Al aska, and he asked if Conoco can get investors for
Russia, "shouldn't we be able to get soneone to cone in here and
invest for our 50 mllion barrel fields?"

M5. KAH said she will be talking about the independents |ater.
She said she has a sense that the new tax law is designed for
new players, and she wll address that l|ater, but the state
needs the maj or producers.

REPRESENTATIVE BERKONTZ said the mjors have been fine
partners, but the state is reaching a maturity in the North
Slope; the state needs to make sure Alaska's fields get
devel oped. "W don't have the option of going to another
pl ace. ™

2:34: 34 PM

M5. KAH said her point is that the tax rate needs to be
commensurate with prospectivity, field size and costs.

COCHAIR SAMJELS said M. Kah said Conoco doesn't quantify
political risks, but in Azerbaijan or N geria it has to be far
nore risky than what the legislature cones up with, which wll
be reasonable. "W are not going to nationalize you and we are
not going to blow up the pipeline and we're not going to execute
your workers."

M5. KAH said there is risk in those places, but there have been
very few nationalizations. She said they have seen increnenta
tax changes, and Venezuela has given them substantial payback;
it has been an attractive place to invest in spite of politica
risk. Al aska has been attractive because of |low political risk,
she not ed.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- February 27, 2006



2:36:52 PM

M5. KAH said the state's consultant said Norway is conparable to
Al aska, but Norway has a |ower <cost structure and better
prospectivity. It has unique circunstances of a large field, so
Conoco will continue to invest there. Norway has significantly
hi gher taxes than Alaska, and it is not a helpful conparison.
Crude production has declined in Norway since 2001.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if all production in Norway is in the
Nort h Sea.

M5. KAH said it is in the North Sea.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said the risk in the North Sea nust be high
expenses.

2:38: 22 PM

M5. KAH said that on the United Kingdom side, the costs have
gone up, but it was one of the |owest cost regions before that
because they did a lot of woirk on getting joint facilities
bet ween the conpetitors. The UK has been |ow cost and Norway
has been nore expensive.

2:38:49 PM

M5. KAH said investors need stable fiscal terms, that is why
Al aska has been an attractive place to invest. "I am truly
becom ng concerned that global tax takes are reaching a point
where private conpanies...are finding it challenging to invest

and neet our shareholders' return requirenents.” She said that
is the reason industry reinvesting rates are not keeping up with
oil price increases. "I believe one of the nmmjor reasons is

that we are finding it increasingly difficult to invest [in a
way] that neets our sharehol der requirenents.”

M5. KAH said investnent may be declining because there is an

expectation that prices will cycle down, and because there is a
lag tinme in developing new projects to invest in. She said the
oil industry is afraid countries will change tax rates, and "we
did not have that fear five years ago." She is concerned that
private oil conpanies will not be able to invest in conventiona
oil and be forced to invest in alternative energy supplies, with
nore favorable tax terns. She said she has never seen in the

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 25- February 27, 2006



| ast 20 years oil conpani es being pushed out of the conventional
oi | busi ness.

2:40:51 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if slide nunber 22 represents Al aska
only.

M5. KAH said it was worldw de total spending. This is a gl oba
trend, she noted. She said major oil conpanies are concerned
that there is a bias in favor of new investors, snaller
investors instead of the "legacy" investors. She said there is
a common msperception that small petrol eum conpani es have | ower
return requirenments than the majors, but she doesn't think that
is true. |ndependents have higher costs of capital and they are
| ess diversified and have higher risk, and therefore they need
hi gher returns.

2:41:57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked what Conoco's targeted rate of
return is.

M5. KAH said she can't tell because it is conpetitively
sensitive. She stated that oil conpanies are not happy in this
econom ¢ environnent. "W are worried about the future."

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if she could tell him what the
expected rates of return would be for Al aska independents. "You
made the statenment that they need higher rates of return, and |
need to be able to quantify that."

M5. KAH told the commttee to look at other investnments the
i ndependents m ght be considering. They will look at the Qulf
of Mexico and the United Kingdom as alternative investnents,
"and | mght say that all of those tax rates are in that | ower
| eft hand quadrant of the chart we | ooked at earlier.” She said
their alternative investnments have a nuch better cost position
than Al aska. She said she would think independents would want a
hi gher return than they are getting fromtheir existing |ower 48
production to invest in Al aska.

2:43: 25 PM
REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said that is just an assunption. He

said the legislature is trying to set concrete nunbers for tax
rates, and it is very difficult to be told it is proprietary

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 26- February 27, 2006



i nformation. "You're asking us to make a concession to you
wi thout you telling us what it is that you are trying to
achieve, and that to ne is problematic."

M5. KAH said she feels wunconfortable talking about what the
i ndependents want. There does seem to be a bias for newconers.
She said, "Well what about us, the legacy investors who have
been investing here year after year?"

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ said, "W are not forgetting you; you
have been making handsonme profits for a good |ong period of
time, and we hope you continue to nake handsonme profits for a
good long period of tine. But when you're nmaking internal
i nvest ment decisions that force you to choose between an Al askan
i nvestment and a Russian investnent, we want you to go ahead and
make what ever investnent you want to nake, but we also want to
make sure that the Al askan investnent conmes to fruition sonmehow.

Because we don't have a choice. Qur noney comes from Al askan
oil; it doesn't cone from Russian oil."
2:44:50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said other than the $73 mllion, won't
Conoco be getting exactly the sane capital credits and all owance
for operating costs as the smaller conpani es?

M5. KAH said the conmttee told her that Conoco was going to
have problenms with the transition program and that is how
Conoco would be treated unfairly.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said in trying to stinulate new
i nvestnent, Conoco's investnents are treated the sane.

MR. WENZEL said that is correct, for new investnent the bill is
equal for small and | arge producers. He said Conoco's issue is
around the fact that it already has a lot of investnent, which
does not receive sone of the benefits fromthe new program

2:46: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said Conoco gets a deduction both under
the current system and the new one on the corporate incone.
Conoco doesn't get the credit, but it didn't get it under ELF
either, so "l don't see the change there."

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -27- February 27, 2006



MR. VWENZEL said that is correct, there wasn't a tax credit under
the ELF system but the system was based on revenue and it
wasn't appropriate to have a tax credit there.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said, "It didn't exist then, it doesn't
exi st now, and you did get the corporate income tax. So | know
we're putting a new tax onto the revenue but the other things
have not changed. "

MR. VWENZEL said there is a dramatic change in the tax rate.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said she doesn't see the change in terns
of the deduction.

2:48: 02 PM
CO CHAIR SAMJELS referred to a statenent that independents’

nmoney mght go to the UK, where taxes have gone up 50 to 60
percent in the |last couple of years.

M5. KAH said the UK has no royalties, but the UKis still in the
| ower |eft hand quadrant. She said they went from 30 to 50
percent tax, and now it is viewed as a risky place to invest.
She guaranteed that the UK will now get |ess investnent.

CO CHAIR SAMIJELS asked if other countries are changing taxes
because profits are so nassive. "If they all switch that way,
the conpetition for capital will be on an even playing field."

2:49: 33 PM

M5. KAH said she is very worried about the future of the oil
i ndustry because "I feel like the entire oil industry is being
pushed out of conventional oil investnent." She said sone of
that investnent is continuing, but it's national oil conpanies
from consuming countries who are still wlling to nake
investments with lower returns than a private conpany. "Wy
worry is the future of the industry is pushing the oil industry
out of oil and into unconventional oil and LNG..and other
t hi ngs.

M5. KAH said she wshes "you would like us to stay in this
country." She spoke of the environnental sensitivity of the
North Sl ope and said Conoco has a good track record with strong
standards put in place. If Al aska replaces Conoco with |ots of
smal | conpanies, there may be environnental problens. She is

particularly worried if Conoco is partnering wth "these

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 28- February 27, 2006



peopl e". Conoco wants to continue to have a significant role in
Al aska and has the skills and experience for all projects under
arctic conditions. Conoco has, in particular, experience and
technol ogy for heavy oil, and it is the second |argest refiner
in the United States, so it can allow the refineries to take
nore heavy crude. Conoco has access to markets that allows it
to maxim ze the value of the resource. Conoco has strong risk
managenent skills wth a diversified portfolio. Conoco has a
| ong-term investnment horizon, which neans that it invests year
in and year out regardl ess of market conditions.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked Ms. Kah to tal k about exploration credits.
He said he is fascinated that devel opnent and exploration costs
are approached with the sane credit. "What kind of change do
you think would be enjoyed by the State of Alaska if we | essened
your concern on the exploration side and participated nore in
the risk side with oil conpanies and increased significantly the
exploration credit?"

2:54: 01 PM

MR. WENZEL said Conoco would view that very favorably. He said
Conoco continues to explore in Alaska and is wusing current
exploration credits.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said that the governor's advisor said
everything in this "so-called" oil tax relates to gas too, in a
ratio of 6,000 cubic feet of gas to one barrel of oil. He said
he asked him how this ranks Alaska in the world, and was told
not to worry because the gas tax part will be changed within two
or three weeks, "but we nmay never get to that part--this may be
the only stage that we deal with." He asked what Conoco says as
to where Alaska wll be in the range of gas tax if this is the
gas tax that we are faced wth.

2:56: 02 PM
MR. WVWENZEL said with respect to Alaska's gas tax, "I think we
will definitely tell you...wthout that fiscal stability and

t hose provisions of that stranded gas fiscal contract that wll
come out, there is not sufficient incentive to develop that gas
and bring it to market today, under the current system or under
this PPT."

M5. KAH said the investnment contenplated for the pipeline is $20

billion and has a ten-year lead tine, and is nmuch nore risk than
Conoco is confortable wth. "I't would need better treatnent

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 29- February 27, 2006



t han even an LNG project that's $5 billion because it's just too
big a risk for a conmpany even our size to contenplate wthout
maki ng sure we had good enough fiscal terns and stability of
fiscal terns."

2:57:21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked if Conoco would be adverse to
soneone else using the $18 billion worth of |oan guarantees and
buil ding a pipeline that Conoco could put its gas through.

MS. KAH said she has not been involved in the issue.

MR. WENZEL said, "W don't view that as the nbst economc
answer. We believe our project is viable and doable. Sure, we
will look at any possible way of nonetizing that resource,
bringing it to market for the full benefit of both Al aska and
ConocoPhillips. |If there are other alternatives better than the
one that we've conme up with, we're happy to consider those."

2:58: 07 PM

MR JONES said controlling the risks is one of the big
chal | enges.

CO- CHAI R SAMJUELS asked how the PPT |ooked for Conoco in Cook
I nl et.

2:58:39 PM

MR. JONES said there is a difference between oil on the North
Sl ope and gas in Cook Inlet. He said people may ask why there
hasn't been nore exploration for gas in Cook Inlet. "And as you
probably know, it has been a stranded gas market, where there
has been a |lot nore gas resource than market that needs the gas.
So just changing the credit systemto try and get people to just
produce nore gas, other than very snmall anmounts...you won't get
people going out looking for half a TCF or TCF-sized fields

because once you find it, it's now stranded again." He said he
hasn't thought through the ramifications of the PPT, and it is a
bi g change that may have unintended consequences. "What kind of

happens is that profits from the existing assets get used to
incentivize new devel opnent, so what may happen is that profits
from Cook Inlet get used to incentivize new devel opnents on the
North Slope, since it's...around all of Al aska. So | think
that's a challenge that you may want to consider.™

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 30- February 27, 2006



3:00: 02 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS said he has worked hard to not have this be a
forum on any proposal that nmay or may not ever be brought
forward by the producers on a gas pipeline. He noted that this
is conplicated enough without that overlay. "You guys have been
very careful not to say that if the oil tax reginme does x, y, or
z, that it has a direct inpact on any potential gas pipeline.

Now, | am still not <convinced | understand how they're
politically attached. I  understand how they're attached
obvi ously in geography, but econom cally-speaking, | am thinking
the gas deal has to stand alone on the gas deal, and the oil
deal has to stand alone on the oil deal. And I fully understand
why you want fiscal stability so that we don't bait you in and
half way down the project, and we go: 'Well, just kidding, we
want nmore noney out of our hydrocarbons in general.’ So |
understand the fiscal stability you' re looking for, but what |
don't have a grasp on yet, or | guess | disagree with, is how

the economics are so conpletely tied together that you can't
di vorce the discussions and do what is best for oil and oil

devel opment and oil exploration, and then hopefully, sonetine
soon, do what is best for gas, gas devel opnent, and build a gas
pi peline." He asked Conoco to say how the two are so

economi cally interlinked.

3:02: 00 PM

MR. WENZEL said he cannot give nore confort in terns of an
econonmi ¢ | i nkage. He said it is very nuch about fiscal
stability and knowing that taxation on the gas side wll not
result in instability on the oil side. "They are definitely
linked that way." He said there is no doubt that allow ng the
gas project to nove ahead will further enhance oil production;

it wll extend the life of the pipeline. He stated that for
Conoco the key part of where it stands on HB 488 "is the fact
that we want that gas pipeline to go ahead. W see this bill
and the balance it provides as sort of a maxi num we can accept
as a balance and nove forward and stay aligned with the other
sponsors of that project.” He said it is a difficult balance,
but Conoco sees HB 488 as the npbst expedient way to go forward.

3:03:11 PM
REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said Conoco junped first and signed an
agreenent on gas prior to any understanding or discussion of

oil. He asked why Conoco was willing to go ahead at that point
and now, all of a sudden, linkage is inportant.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 31- February 27, 2006



MR. WVENZEL said Conoco did step out and reached a point where
the ternms of the gas project were sufficient to nove ahead. He
said that even then Conoco recognized that if the project was
going to be noved forward on a reasonable and expedited basis,
"the other two sponsors needed to cone to that sanme recognition,
and | think they've cone there now in the l|last couple weeks."
He said they are continuing to work with the admnistration to
find the right balance that "gets everyone on the sane page."
He said he can only reiterate that fiscal certainty on gas and
oil are now critical to all three sponsors for noving the
proj ect forward.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said there was introduced |egislation
on oil taxes, "and even then you were still willing to go on
gas. |I'mjust trying to understand why."

MR. VENZEL said from Conoco's perspective, it reached that point
where the terns on the gas deal were sufficient to nove ahead,
and Conoco announced that.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON stated that he wants to set aside the
pi peline and consider this bill as involving oil and gas. He
said, "So we have a whole different relationship here with a
whole different set of tax credits, a whole different tax rate
and tax system" He said he asked the admi nistration for charts
showing the effect on gas under this PPT. He said he doesn't
think the data show that there has been a conjoining of gas and
oil on a BTU basis. He thinks they have been quite disparate.
He wants to understand if Conoco thinks gas needs to be in this
PPT, and whether it conplicates or sinplifies the structure.
"W were considering this PPT as an oil tax bill, and now it's
an oil and gas tax bill." He asked if it is beneficial for this
oil tax to also apply to gas.

3:07:53 PM

MR. VWENZEL said in noving to a PPT, it would be inportant to
conbine the taxation of oil and gas together in order to
sinplify the process. He said that trying to separate al
expenses and revenue between gas and oil mght be very

difficult, because they are often produced out of the sane area.
Gas is a smaller piece of Conoco's business, and Conoco has been
nore focused on the taxation of its future gas business under
the stranded gas fiscal contract.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 32- February 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he is also concerned that the state
hasn't |ooked at the tax ramfications of this proposal on gas
and gas production, and whether gas becones nore favorable or
| ess for Conoco's business.

MR JONES said Conoco has not run econonmics on all of its

projects for the new bill, but initial estinates are that the
PPT will double the severance tax in Cook Inlet. These tax
increases will be passed on to the consumers in South Central

Al aska. He said sonme independents nay say that the PPT wll
i ncrease investnents, but you need a market to sell the gas.

3:10: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON said assuming there is fiscal certainty on
gas and oil in the next few nonths, what inpact will that have
on the 2009 export |icense renewal s?

MR. JONES said Conoco's current LNG export |icense ends in 2009,
and "we're looking to...extending it assum ng we have the gas,
assum ng South Central denmands are nmet and that it's the right
thing to do." He said the PPT will nmake it |less profitable, and
that may inpact it.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he represents that area and is very
concerned that nobody has done an econom c analysis on that, and
it may be good to just throw [a gas tax] in, but if it neans

that the export Ilicense doesn't nmake any sense with world
markets on LNG "that's a huge deal to us on the Kenai
peni nsul a. " He said he would sure like Conoco to run sone

nunbers on the other effects of the PPT, and not just |ook at
the North Sl ope.

3:12:30 PM
REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked if Conoco has thought about
crediting its gas costs against its oil profits and how it plays

into HB 488.

MR. WENZEL said gas costs, including capital and expense, go
into the formula and affect the overall taxation.

3:13: 08 PM
M5. KAH said large producers are desirable because they have

| arge investnent spending capacity. She said the tax proposal
is the upward boundary of what is fair.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 33- February 27, 2006



3:13:53 PM

MR. WENZEL said Conoco has suggestions for changes in the bill,
i ncluding how eligible deductions and credits are identified and

how the value at the point of production should be done. He
noted that the proposed tax wll nore than double Conoco's
effective tax rate. In isolation it is not reasonable or

appropriate, particularly because the state has a budget
surplus, but to facilitate future investnment the conpany
reluctantly supports HB 488.

3:15:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ noted that M. Wnzel doesn't want a
tax increase when the state has a surplus, but when the state
has a deficit, the industry opposes a tax increase.

MR. WENZEL said if the state was running a deficit, investors
woul d be nore understanding, but if the state has a surplus, it
is inportant to consider the nessage the state sends when the
noney i s not needed.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said a progressive structure has been
di scussed for a long tinme, with oil conpanies suggesting it.
"W have been locked into a regressive structure, which hurts
industry at low prices and didn't help the state at high prices,
and that's why you're seeing the change today...It's really
about getting a nore equitable share.”

MR. VENZEL said he doesn't dispute noving to a PPT; it could
work very well. But his point is the state is increasing the
tax burden.
3:17: 32 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if M. Wnzel would favor a tax
that is nore progressive.

MR. VENZEL said he would be happy to consider sone step |evels

depending on the price. "W are very much focused on the base
tax rate and the ability to look at that base tax rate and
figure out what our upside is in the future. So for us, this

bal ance works, but to the extent that the legislature, this
commttee, had a proposal along the lines of a stepped series of
tax rate, that could work also. Again, it would be key to | ook

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 34- February 27, 2006



at the base rate that's appropriate at nore comonly expected
prices as opposed to setting it at today's prices."”

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if he would share those commonly
expected prices with the commttee.

MR. WENZEL said there are a nunber of forecasts. But he wll
not divul ge Conoco's forecast. He said Ms. Kah is concerned
about where oil prices are headed.

M5. KAH said she reads the external forecasts of prices not

staying at the current level. She said it is uncertain how fast
prices wll drop. Inventory is extrenely high, so there is a
potential for a collapse. She said there is concern about

supply disruptions, so historically, at the current |evel of
inventory, the price of oil today should be $35, but it is not,
it is $60 per barrel because of insecurity. She said the
guestion is whether the price will decline slowly or bounce.
She said nost forecasts are between $30 to $50 per barrel, but
oil conpanies are nore conservati ve.

3:20: 48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noted that the tax is doubling under HB
488, but Conoco stated there will be a 200 percent increase,
which is a tripling.

MR. VWENZEL said Conoco was inappropriate in saying 200 percent.
CO CHAIR SAMUJELS asked why the state should give a tax credit
for abandonnent expenses. He asked how many abandonnents there

have been during the claw back provision.

MR. VENZEL said he doesn't have those nunbers. Those expenses

are sinply related to abandoning individual wells. Hs view is
that those are appropriate expenses that should be incorporated
in any profits-based tax. It is a cost of doing business.

Those expenses do not receive a capital tax credit because they
are operating expenses. There won't be many profits to take the
credits against for abandonnment of large fields I|ike Prudhoe
Bay. They have to be taken against production tax, and can't be
moved. He said the conpany could turn theminto a tax credit by
virtue of having a loss, but they could only be used against
ot her production tax.

3:23:43 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 35- February 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if there is a "renoval and
rehabilitation” for when the last barrel of oil flows through
the pipe. "Don't we already put that as upfront expenses?"

3:24:11 PM

MR. JONES said the TAPS settl enent methodol ogy includes a factor
for dismantling and restoration of the pipeline, and that is the
only context for that allowance.

3:24: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said the renpoval and rehabilitation has
the industry setting aside noney to accommodate that. It should
have been expensed in already.

3:24: 53 PM

MR. WENZEL said, "W need to renenber we're talking about a
profits-based tax on production. The fact that those costs are
usable either in tariff nmethodol ogy or el sewhere, doesn't change
the fact that if you are going to do a tax for production based
on profit, you need to bring in expenses."

3:25:15 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said you need to renmenber that there is
a deal that has already been struck that shouldn't be part of

another bite of the apple. He said the renoval and
rehabilitation is a done deal, and if it's not, he would surely
like to know. There should be billions of dollars there at this
poi nt . “I'd like to have that noney if we are going to

renegotiate it."

3:25:43 PM

VR. JONES said the TAPS investors/owners have received
rei nbursenent for that expense as part of the TAPS tariff. That
money is what is set aside, there is no simlar account for the
North Sl ope oil fields.

3:26:10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said that wll wrk wunder the TAPS
settlenent; that isn't sonething that's covered by this bill

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 36- February 27, 2006



3:26:25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON said he thought that 30 years ago there
wer e open-ended bonds posted to handl e that.

MR. VENZEL said he woul d get back on that.

MR. JONES said it is |likely there were bonds, but there is not a
simlar TAPS nmechanismfor the North Slope oil fields.

3:27:35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked if Conoco would be expensing for
that all al ong.

MR. JONES said in Conoco's financial books, clean-up is taken
i nto account.

3:28:16 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUJELS said that having the gas tax in the bil
doesn't bother him nuch because gas from the slope wll be
| ocked into a contract. He said his concern is with the tax
credits for Point Thonpson where there is very little

exploration risk, so why should the state have a tax credit?
The state doesn't need incentives, and this issue at Point
Thonpson is where his red flags go up when he sees gas included

inthis bill. He said Cook Inlet will be a separate issue.
3:29:47 PM

MR. WENZEL said Conoco's view on tax credits for Point Thonpson
is not different fromits view on all other tax credits. "W
believe the tax credit should apply wuniformy across all
investnments in a basin, at the very |east. W would not
recommend creating sone differential treatnent for a very
specific asset inthis bill." He said it would set a precedent.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said the $73 million allowance was to give
stability and to not over-tax production of I|ess than 5,000
barrel s. He said he is concerned that that nunber was arrived
at for oil prices of $43 per barrel, so the state is giving a
pass for $23 a barrel oil for a field producing 20,000 barrels a
day. He asked if it is reasonable that that size of a field
woul d pay no tax.

3:31:40 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 37- February 27, 2006



MR. WENZEL said that base allowance is worth $15 mllion to
Conoco, so it is appropriate to discuss it with others where it
represents a larger cut.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that the nmonthly tax bill wll have
a 10 percent holiday, and no interest owed on that nopney. He
asked if Conoco pays interest on the underpaynent for federa
taxes and why not have that sane system

3:33:27 PM

MR. WENZEL said there is no interest as long as the taxpayer
meets that 90 percent threshold, and he doesn't know about
federal taxes.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said if it is normal, wll Conoco do it
for the state?

MR. WENZEL said Conoco wll pay interest if that is what the
| egi sl ature wants.

3:34: 31 PM
CO CHAIR SAMJELS said that Dan Dickenson testified that the
poi nt of production was going to change, and he asked what the

advant ages or di sadvantages of changing it is to Conoco.

MR  VWENZEL said he is not up to speed on the point of

producti on. He said the North Slope is a l|large heavy oil
resource that is significantly disadvantaged in technol ogy,
quality and cost. He said it will be key to incentivize heavy
oil to increase production. The transition plan is essential to
ensure equitable treatnent. Many investnents were marginal and

only justified under the ELF system The tax rate pushes Al aska
into a high tax bracket, so the state nust be confortable wth
the risk that such a high rate gives the state. He concl uded
that many variabl es need to be considered in a tax regine.

[ HB 488 was hel d over]

3:37:21 PM

ADJ QURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Comm ttee neeting was adjourned at 3:38 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 38- February 27, 2006



